Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 2:33 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Jasmine Tan

Subject: Your ref: SHD 9619R (Our ref: CC3/AXA14016915/Kga3-1) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING
GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R ON 30/08/2014 ***

Attachments: Ol GIA REPORT.pdf

Your Ref: SHD 9619R Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/AXA14016915/Kga3-1
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R ON 30/08/2014

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's
accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard
further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to
look into the matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank you

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

i
SeSRER mw Sye the Larth: Print only when necessary-



